bhe@serwocn.org

From: manager@serwocn.org

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 9:23 AM
To: bhe@serwocn.org

Subject: SER Conference Tote Bag items

Southeast Region

af’
. Wound, Ostomy and
Continence Nurses Society

May 17, 2021

BH Enterprises
Dear Bernie Haberer,

The Southeast Region of the Wound, Ostomy, and Continence Nurses Society would like to thank you for
registering to exhibit during our Conference in Orlando this year.

As the Chair of our Hospitality Committee, | am contacting you to ask if you would be interested in providing
any materials for our Attendee Tote Bags. Items that are always appreciated include pens, paper pads,
measuring guides, markers, etc. We will have approximately 125 participants this year and other exhibitors
have graciously donated masks, sanitizer, scissors, and lotion. If you are willing to donate, please contact us at
hospitality@serwocn.org.

We are also still looking for a company that would like to have their logo or name printed on the Attendee
Tote Bags. We order and provide the bag to our attendees. All you need to do is provide a vector file of your
company’s logo and our manager handles the rest. If you are interested, please contact Bernie at
manger@serwocn.org for details.

Thank you in advance,

Stephanie Garcia, }O_@ 1&
Hospitality Committee Chair l ""' I- } I ']
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